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THE FI3ST FREE PUBLIC EDUCATICH IN ARLINGTON COUNTY

The first public .Bchool in Alexandria County (as Arlington was then
called) opened its docrs on Janusry 25, 1871, Before that tims, those
familiss who could afford it, sent their children to privats B Sl o
had them tutored at home.

The Conzress roquirsd the Commcirraalth of Virginia to male avallable
free public edreation in crder for Virginia to regain its prominence
among the states, The Coanstituticn of 1849,.c2lled £or the establichment
of fres ﬁublic school educsatlon in Virginia, The 1870 lsgislation
provided for ths esteblishment of free publiec schools,

The Piret Coumty Sckool Board was mads ap of the district boards off
 trustees. Thers werp threo districte (c2lled townships then). They wewes
Washington, Sofferadh ant Llinghens Districts, Threo nan frem each
district nmade up the Boards of Trustees and these zsr mads up the
County School, Soard.

The thrze Trastess of Arlington District were: Gmr{ge Adems, who
was cloctad Cnsirren: Emivey Railey who was clackud (lark: acd Garsett
WM, e, Esiler reperied to the Somrd Thst the 1870 pepulation
of Ap)ington District was 5, 37%.

Rickaad L, Cavpe was the first Comty Surepintendoxt é?échaoleo

Fg ropsried that “shingten Disteict nad votsd aguinst i echeol dax and :

therz had bsin no schoole osiablished iz that District during tha
1570-71 yezr, - .
saffersra Distolict fad esiablichsd ons =hite and vl colored 2hool,
Arlingten District had setabildsnod o whilts and o colored ssheols,

Arlingien s o whits schools wars ozea for i62 daye, 1hile Juiffersenis

waite sckheel wis opon for O3 dayu. Arlingtom®s solorcd schosl wea open

3 Simmrs s 3 P . Ty e ) % 5 o
138 Sovm and Jallevrenta, £9 doys Tor tho 1\ATC-Ti sokool year,
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on Faoreary 9, 1871, at Balls Cross Roads, tbe Board met and let it
b knovm that the three public schools for Arldught-n District wsie o be
callsd Columbia School No. 13 Arlingtom School Ho, 23 and Walker School
Ne. 3, |

cd;mbiaSchoolHooi w23 located In a building rented from & privats
school asgoclaticn, It was located on a half-aero Yot on Columbia Pike,

Arliagton School Fo., 2 was located in the former Union Ieagus Eall,
The Arlington District School Board boughi the tuilding in 1871 for $75.
This srhool was en the Avlington estate and was ths ecolersd zchepl for
Arlirgton,

Waller Schoel No. 3 was ostablished in Ocod Texplars Hall walch
was rentad for $50 a year. .It was locaied pear Ealls Cross Rosds,

The Board hired one ftearhwe for eash school, Jarss Doheriy waa
hired for $35 por months Jamse (resn for U0 par z-nth; and Miss C, C,
Anderacn recaivzei:z; s3inTy of §10 per miunth aiso, 4 total of 350 was

set a3lde to uwse for bLecks, fual and surpiiss for “he threo public schools.
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tABINGDON?

The origin of the word Abingdon is very interssting, The word Abdngdon
bwfy;ldc Tt came from the girls name, Abby. Inthas-aargofamn
necuntain in ﬁgMd was named Acbbanduna, Iater the spelling was changed to
Astiendon and a emall town in Fngland tock the nam, The word changed through
the yoars to the pwesent spelling, Abingden,

“Abingdon® was the plantation heme of the Alerandsr and Custis families,
It wms & land grast from Govenor Becklay tc Mr, fomrt Tovmn Tt conarad
approximitely 8 £.000 acre arsa. Mr, Housem koo’ the land for about six

months and thom, ‘1 1669, he traded 6,000 acres of it to Jokn Alezander

for 6,000 1hs. of tobaceo,

Gorard Alecrindsr inharited tha estats and :ilt “Abingdon Homse® in
sbout 1740, E;m;hm grzat grandson of Jomm lloxunder. GCerard's family
ceme from near the town Acbiedon and this is ke Garard arrived at naming
the hous> Atirgdon. '

Ir 1772, Abingden estalo was sold to the Catis feuily., Cecrge
weshington arie Cuastis and Nelly Custis wsre tors in ®A%ingden House.®

T 1232, when Georgd Washingion Farls Custis lceams of age, ho innerited
tha estate, he tullt "Ariingten House" on tiis nortiern past of his
inherditivcs, “Arlington Housa™ is whsre Custis’ ciaughi'.er_ myried Rotart B, Les.

Aldngzdon carmy into the hands of the Memander family agathy, with e
eyt of 70 pounds per hindred acres anxmel rental fo_r the twlve
Foarl usa, Iis wvinis now sonsisted of ezaroximatoly 1,160 acre-,

Taw heivs of Rotert Alwsander cold 35 o Coorza Wiss, Mr, ‘lss seld

Vo2 egizte to Alormader Funter, an Adexarwies family deseondant, 'in 1837,

.



Tie Huriors had no children so they willed Abdngden estats to Mr, Hunlsr's
brothsr, Bushwd W, Fmber, 1o giw_ra to Bushrod's son Akeyander Huxter IT. .
Bushrod and bhis son Alsxmnder entered ths Comfedsrate Army and
Abingdon was taken over by the Federal Goverrmenmt,
Later, Alexander Futer I went to court and regainsd Abingdon estate.
He s0ld it scon afterwards 4o the Custis family. 5
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ABINGDON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

AmEmwsleumdafm:mommmmw
estats, Pivingden? The ruins of Abdngden p?-antation. komo ars locatad
on the hilltop above the National Adsport, near the tase of the Radar
Station, '

The m;a.ngdan estate was approximately & ‘wo-mile wide strip extending
frem Hunting Creek, south of Alexandria to rorth of Aviington Comatary,
Wa belisve that Gerord Alexander bullt "Abingdom House® around 1740,

It is possibly thy cldest house iAn Arlingion County.

In 1930 the se_cticn cf tha lsnd where tka houss vas standing was
taken over by tho Natlional Higtorieal Seciety. They had started 4o
reshors tho horse but a fire destyroved it on March 5, 1930, The estate
had chinged hinds so many times that in 1933. it was preelalmsd thet no
ome conld avsr purchuse that secticn of the land whore the fammdstiozs
of !tingdon stand, _

The 7adaxal Govorzsmt tod: ovsr tha estate in 1540 a3 a site for
an airport. Ths Weshingbon Reticmal Afrpeet and the Pentagon aze 'bethx
tallt oa the o0ld Abingdom estate,

ow that you have some idea of the hisiory bshind the Bame of our
sehool we will discuss Kbingden Elsmentary Schobl from its tegiming
1o Lhe prasent.

Fairlington Elewsnlary was the only scheol for this area until 1950,
Tn Sapt.. 1950 Abingdon Elamwntary Scheol omered ite dears for the children
of Fairlinstem and Claremen® Lcarimonts and Clavemont homss.

Concernad citizons of .Fairlingt.cn wsre largely rasponsible for the

Sullding of Abingdea School, The Fairlinghon School could no lengsr



tako care of the c; ildren in Lads ares and in October, 1947 these citizens
conducted a. pell to find out whether Fairlington Compunity proferred an
addition to South Fairlington School or the budlding of a new school in
North Fairlingtcn, The results of tha pell shouwed 2,611 votes for a new
school and only 92 votes for the addition to Scuth Fairlington School,
The original plans for the new school were for six rooms, I% was
folt that more rooms were needed and the PoT.A. and Civie Assoclation of
Rorth Fairlington took a house to house survey of ths nunber of children
in the zrea, This survey hslpod in gotting fowr more mooms approved for
the nsw rchool, _ : 7
Censtruction begad in Cctober, 194§, During the plamming and
congtaction, the school was called North Fairlington School. In September,
1950, upon coxplation, the new school was namse Abirgdon Elemsntary Scheol,
The total wost ¢ coensiraciion, land and arshitectural fess was -p366,522 721‘
Abingden Elm;tdn' opened with ten clasa:rccm - multiapnrposs room,
a lbrary, offices for the Prircipal and sacretary. a “eacha~'s lounge,
T2 slorape rooms and 2 lkdtchen., The stafi consisted of the Principal,
ten teachars, a full tim secretary, part iims librasizn, part time mn'sa,,
two mairtenance mon and a kichen staff of throa,
Thore wers only time grades taught at Abingdon for a tims, Thars
wera fowr classes ¢f Primary I; three classes of Prizary II; and three
classys of Primsiy ITI. Tre children in First and Sccond Grades attenced
clasz from 9105 te 2:00 and ths Third Crads attended frem 2:00 to 3:00,
The 'Jc":-o'ce:rc 1950 earollment was 384,

The firxt Prinoipal at Abingdon was Mize Mary Barbteur. Fer suceescors,
Ly onder, were: Mro. Fatdr Halssp Mre, Corrine Joffss 685 Mro, Dieie Woodaons
7ad the present Preincicnl, Moz, Dvore Young.

Crados 1.6 ha2lz :f_;s;‘sas at Abingdon fum the first thims 4n 1959, Ia

1985 freititisg for ltuewgarten wers prowided and 21 1267 tvo tumporamy



¢lass rooms were piacsd at the school. In 1968, the Third Gride temporary
rooms were placed at Abingdon. |
At present, Abiﬁgdon has ninetsen class. rocms, a multi-purpose room,
library, conference and work rooms, a elinie, cfﬂcet_s for the Principal
and secretaries, teacher's lounge, kitchen and storage 1oous.
In ths Spring of 1970, a new parking ot was added and @ bid;ma
accoptad for the sacond addition to Abingdom.
ConstTaetion of the new addition began June 30, 1970 and is expscted
to be ready for use Jw230, 1971, This new additien will inelude fifteen
ney class rooms, media centor, a gymasium, reading, music, science, art,
and confarence rcoms, and office and storage space, Ths entire school
will be alr conditicned with the exception of the gm whieh will be
air cooled,
The past twanty-ons years have changed the face of Abinzdon considerably.
Upen reaching the 70's, we begin witk the z;wst modern facilities to
provide the best sducaticmal program for childzem to mact the challenges
tafore then,



